Garbutt Construction Company

MEETING MINUTES
No. 22410

PROJECT TITLE: New College Renovation

LOCATION: Jobsite

MEETING DATE: 2/24/2010
SUBJECT: Subcontractor Meeting Minutes

DID
ATTEND| INITIALS| ATTENDEE NAME

COMPANY NAME

AM Adam McEachern

Garbutt Construction Company

BW Billy Walker

The University of Georgia

BM Blake McAuthur

CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION

BS Bo Schmidt

Adams & Sons Roofing

CB CODY BANKS

Adams Tile & Stucco

DM David Martin

Adams Tile & Stucco

DA Dennis Adams

McLeroy Plumbing

EH ELDRIDGE HARRELL

Mock Plumbing & Mechanical, Inc.

EH Ernest Lee

Garbutt Construction Company

GM Graham McGuire

Caldwell Electric

HM Henry McLeroy

McLeroy Plumbing

JA John Adams

Adams Tile & Stucco

M John Miller

Whitsel Construction Services, Inc.

NC Newton Clark

Mock Mechanical & Plumbing

SS Scott Siniard

Mock Plumbing & Mechanical, Inc.

SW Scotty Whitsel

Whitsel Construction Services, Inc.

SM Sean Moxley

Garbutt Construction Company

<< |Z|Zz|Z|<|Z|Z|Z|< << [<|<[Z|Z|Z2|Z|Z|<|<

SP Steve Paul Caldwell Electric

TP THAD PARRIS CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION

TB TIM BANKS Adams Tile & Stucco

TJ Troy Johnson McLeroy Plumbing
ITEM STATUS DUE BALL IN COURT
00014 OLD

THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT VENTING OUT OF THE EXISTING CHIMNEYS. ERNEST STATED THAT THE
INSIDE OF THE CHIMNEYS IS A GALVANIZED SHEET METAL. IT WAS DECIDED TO PLACE THE HVAC EXHAUST
AND PLUMBING VENT PIPES OUT OF THE CHIMNEYS 01/07/10 Henry McLeroy stated the plumbing would not be a problem
to do so. Scott with Mock stated that in order to do this, a vent cap would need to be placed on the chimney. Adam stated he would
get out an RFI on this. 01/21/10 STILL WAITING ON A ANSWER TO THE RFI. 1/28/10 THE DESIGN FOR THE HOOD IS
STILL NEEDED. ADAM TO CONTACT ARCHITECT ABOUT THIS. 2/24/10 There is a pending RFI regarding the design. Adam

to follow up with architect.

00015 OLD

SEAN STATED THAT THE ROOFER WAS STARTING DEMO OF THE EXISTING ROOF AND GUTTERS MONDAY THE
18TH. THE ROOFER WOULD ONLY BE DEMOING WHAT HE COULD DRY IN THAT DAY. 01/14/10 Adam stated that the
roofer would flash around the parapet walls and chimneys and leave enough space for Adams Tile & Stucco to perform their work
before the entire roof is installed. 01/21/10 DEMO OF ROOF TO START MONDAY JAN 25. 1/28/10 DEMO TO START NEXT
WEEK. 2/24/10 Roof demo and dry in is complete. There were some isssues regarding the flashing at th parapet walls and some
missing decking at the corners of the parapet walls. Adam stated he talked with Bo who is coming onsite Thursday to begin correcting

these issues.

00016 CLO

MOCK SS

SCOTT WITH MOCK STATED THAT THEY WOULD BE WORKING ON THE CHILLER LINES THE WEEK OF THE 18TH.
01/21/10 Work will start Monday Jan. 25 1/28/10 SCOTT STATED BY WEDNESDAY THEY WOULD BE IN THE BUILDING
WITH THE LINES. 02/24/10 Chilled water line tie in was completed Friday February 19.



Garbutt Construction Company MEETING MINUTES

No. 22410
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
00017 OLD 1/7/2010 ATS JA

THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT SCAFFOLDING WITH JOHN ADAMS. IT WAS DECIDED THAT WE WOULD
BEGIN SCAFFOLDING THE WEEK OF FEB. 2ND. 01/21/10 This activity is still on. 02/24/10 Scaffolding is erected on three sides
of the building. Ernest stated that, weather permitting, he would have the west elevation ready to begin scaffolding by the end of next
week.

00018 CLO 1/7/2010 GARB AM

JOHN ADAMS REQUESTED THAT WE GET DOCUMENTATION STATING THAT SCREWING THE HAT CHANNEL TO
THE EXTERIOR WALL WAS AN ACCEPTABLE METHOD. ADAM STATED HE WOULD RFI THIS. 01/14/10 The answer to
this RFI is still pending. 01/21/10 THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT USING A 1-5/8" STUD WALL IN LIEU OF THE HAT
CHANNEL. ERNEST STATED THAT YOU WOULD GET A BETTER WALL THIS WAY AND COULD POSSIBLY SAVE
MONEY ON LABOR. ADAM STATED HE WOULD FOLLOW UP WITH JOHN ADAMS ABOUT THIS. 1/28/10 1-5/8" studs to
be used on exterior walls. Adams Tile & Stucco to get with Whitsel when this is being performed. 02/24/10 This activity has started.

00019 OLD 1/14/2010 ATS JA

There was a discussion regarding the stucco mock up. John Adams stated he would have this done next week. 01/21/10 THE MOCK
UP IS NOT UP. ADAM STATED HE WOULD FOLLOW UP WITH JOHN ADAMS ABOUT THIS. 1/28/10 John Adams stated
this would be delivered Friday and would have it complete by next Thursday. 02/24/10 The stucco mock up was completed Tuesday
Feb 23. Adam has requested the architect come this week to review in order to keep the job moving.

00020 OLD 1/14/2010 GARB AM

There was a discussion concerning the plates to be covered with stucco on the exterior of the building. John Adams stated that if
ASTM standards are followed, the architectural appearance will be compromised. Adam stated he would RFI this. 01/21/10 RFI
STILL PENDING. 1/28/10 STILL PENDING 02/24/10 The plates are to be covered with tar paper and metal lathe and stucco placed
over them per Jim Wilson.

00021 CLO 1/21/2010 GARB EH
THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT THE DISTANCE TO BE MAINTAINED FROM THE VAV BOXES. AS OF RIGHT
NOW WE ARE ALLOWING 12". ERNEST STATED HE WOULD CONFIRM WITH THE UGA PHYSICAL PLANT. 1/28/10
SCOTT STATED THE MANUFACTURER SAYS 12" IS REQUIRED AWAY FROM THE VAVS.

00022 CLO 1/21/2010 ATS JA
GRAHAM WITH CALDWELL STATED THAT HE NEEDED THE FRAMING AROUND THE ELEVATOR SHAFT
INSTALLED SO HE COULD INSTALL HIS PANEL BOX. ERNEST STATED HE WOULD TALK TO JOHN ADAMS ABOUT
THIS. 1/28/10 ADAMS TILE AND STUCCO STATED HE WOULD GET THIS DONE. 02/24/10 This is completed.

00023 NEW 2/24/2010 GARB AM
The MEP wall cover up inspection for the 2nd & 3rd floors is scheduled for next Wednesday March 3. Adam stated he would contact
Jim Wilson to arrange for his engineers to come inspect.

00024 NEW 2/24/2010 CE GM
There was a discussion about the electrical rough in being ready for the MEP cover up inspection. Graham stated he would be ready
for the inspection on the 2nd & 3rd floor by March 3.

00025 NEW 2/24/2010 CE GM

There was a discussion about the revision 18 force account work. Ernest stated that Steve Paul stated he did not have official
confimation to begin this work. Adam stated he talked to Daniel Caldwell Friday 2/19 about starting this work. Adam also stated he
had sent Daniel Caldwell and email Monday 2/22 stating to begin this work. Graham stated he would begin this work.

00026 NEW 2/24/2010 MM NC

There was a discussion about the exterior steam piping. Elmo with Mock stated the steam piping was 5 weeks out and in order to have
heat on the building by 3/31 we would need to have the steam piping installed by then. Adam stated he would get Newton to try and
speed up the delivery of these materials.

00027 NEW 2/24/2010 GARB AM

John Adams stated he needed to know what was happening with the parapet wall / chimney caps, as well as the chimney stucco
backing design. Adam stated he would follow up on the RFIs regarding these items.



Garbutt Construction Company MEETING MINUTES
No. 22410

Prepared By: Garbutt Construction Company
Signed: Dated: 3/5/2010
Adam McEachern

Expedition ®



